

November 25, 2002

Mr. Madlangbayan,

In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: LPP-P250111) to continue, the following issue(s) will have to be addressed:

- 1) Please indicate how this device complies with the antenna requirements contained in FCC Section 15.203.
- 2) Section 7.2.1 of the test report states that a 120 kHz measurement bandwidth was used for the radiated emissions testing. According to the test report, the frequency range investigated was 10 kHz to 9.165 GHz. Was this measurement bandwidth used for the entire frequency range?

The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website. Your correspondence number is LPP-P250111-1.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Best regards,

Scott McCutchan
Lab Manager
Compatible Electronics, Brea Division
(714) 579-1489
fax (714) 579-1850
<http://www.celectronics.com>

Correspondence by Project

Project Number:

-1716713018

Correspondence Number	Memo
LPP-P250111-1	To: Mr. McCutchen From: Mr. Madlangbayan item 1) The antenna meets the requirements of 15.203 by the fact that the antenna gets permanently affixed to the transmitter chassis. The user cannot disconnect the antenna without opening the chassis; therefore voiding the warranty. item 2) 120kHz was not used for the entire frequency range. The bandwidths are indicated according to the frequency below. BW-----frequency 200kHz-----10-150kHz 9kHz-----0.150-30MHz 120kHz-----30-1000MHz 1MHz-----1000MHz and above